E: hannahricca@gmail.com P: 215.776.7277



ABOUT

I have extensive experience in both, print and web design. In the past 10 years I have worked with a wide variety ot of clients, ranging from big cyber security companies and tech conferences to small boutiques and yoga studios. I've always been passionate about creating beautiful and outstanding designs.

After having kids I decided to work as a contractor to be able to be home more while they are little.

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Typography
UI Design
Brand Development
Problem Solving
Wireframing
Content Creation
Photography
Marketing

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE

American Studies & Publishing Johannes Gutenberg University Mainz, Germany

PORTFOLIO

www.barkleystudios.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

MARKETING FOR BLOSSOM INTERACTIVE

I've been working closely with Blossom Interactive, helping their clients establish an online presence and creating, as well as maintaining a consisting branding on social media July 2021 to Present

GRAPHIC/WEB DESIGNER FOR SKOPOS GMBH

Skopos is a Market Research company based in Germany. I have designed their websites, newsletters, various market materials and conference booths for all their agencies under the Skopos umbrella.

July 2020 to Present

GRAPHIC/WEB DESIGNER FOR OMNIA CREATIVE

I've been working as a freelance designer for the creative studio based in Atco, NJ since last summer. I create print and online advertisements, develop brand concepts and design customized websites for their many clients.

August 2019 to Present

ORGANIZATION, DESIGN & MARKETING FOR DEVOPSDAYS PHILLY

Along with a couple other people I organize the Philadelphia DevOps Days conference. I am in charge of all their branding, marketing and design. I also work as a contractor for other international cities to develop their own DevOps Days branding and create unique and fun conference giveaways.

July 2018 to Present

GRAPHIC/WEB DESIGNER FOR BARKLEY STUDIOS

My husband and I have always worked great together. We've had a lot of different clients over the years. Barkley Studios is our little creative space that promotes our unique working dynamic.

January 2018 to Present

GRAPHIC DESIGNER AT THREATQUOTIENT

When I started working for the cyber security company based in Reston, VA it was just a little start up. I helped them with their brand, organized and designed their booth for security expos and designed countless shirts and stickers for company gatherings.

December 2015 to Present